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RE: Resignation Notice — P Narshingh Rao

e =
Kumar, Sonya (Fraud Prevention CoE, Digital X) @] S Ry | TRl | ¥ Fenee _il I—
: Thu (3/T4/2025 10:24

Ta @ Ran, P. Narasngh (Frawd Prevention Cof, Digital X)
Ce Khanna Sangay (Fraud Prevention Cof, Degtal X)

Hi Narasmgh,
As per our discussion and your request, we accepted your resignation date as 24Feb25 and last worldng day is 20Apr25.

Sovwya Kumnar [SheHer)
ChB Mlanager I
Mobdle- +91 BE26 0628 06, Zoom: 064 355 6513
Emall: Sondya. Kumar @natwest. com
MatWest  MatWest Fraud Prevention Cok, Digital X
Candor TedtSpace, Block Mo 1, Tower B, Sector 21, Gurugram-122001, india

The mdormation dassification of this email s Confidential unless otherwise stated

From: Kumar, Sondya (Fraud Prevention CoE, Oigreal x|

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 7-51 Ak

Te: Rao, P. Narasingh [Fraud Preveron Cof, Digrtal ¥) <F Nar asingh Ras@natwest.corms
Ca: Khanna, Sanjay (Fraud Prevention Cof, Dignal X) «Lanjay. Khanna@natwesl coms
Subject: RE: Reuignation Notice — P Narshingh Rac

Hi Marasingh,

Thank you for your e-mail and contributon Lo the bank |

0 Type nee to earrn




NatWest

Group

NATWEST DIGITAL SERVICES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Pay slip for the month of MARCH 2025
EMP ID : 7942558 DAYS WORKED HEs|
NAME P NARASINGH RAC PAY DAYS e |
Do : 160412012 SHIFT ALLOWANCE {DAYS) - 1900
MANAGEMENT LEVEL :B
LOCATION : GURUGRAM - CANDOR TECHSPACE
PF NO : MH/BAN/42880M1 7093
UAN NO : 100263034512
PAN : AXOPROFIOL
BANK NAME : Standard Charterad Bank
BANK A/C NG 922120856877

EARNINGS (INR} DEDUCTIONS (INR)
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL EARNED | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BASIC PAY 2225000 22 250.00 | PROWIDENT FUND 2EF0.00
SUPPLEMENTARY ALLOWANCE 19,580.00 19,580.00 | LABOUR WELFARE FUND 40.00
HRA 11,125.00 11,125.00
SHIFT ALLOWANCE 5,700.00 |
GROSS EARNINGS 52 955.00 58 ,655.00 | GROSS DEDUCTIONS 2.710.00

NET PAY - 55 845.00

IN WORDS : Rupees Fifty Five Thousand Nine hundred Forty Five Only

Ramarks: Net pay has been transferred to your above named Bank Account

This is a computer generated pay slip and hence signature not required.




NatWest

Group

NATWEST DIGITAL SERVICES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Pay slip for the month of FEBRUARY 2025
EMP ID 7942558 DAYS WORKED 2B
NAME P MARASINGH RAD PAY DAYS : 28
Dod 160402012 SHIFT ALLOWANCE {DAYS) : 2000
MANAGEMENT LEVEL 1B
LOCATION : GURUGRAM - CANDOR TECHSPACE
PF NO : MH/BAN/4SBE0M 7095
UAN NO D 00263034512
PAM t ANGPROTRL
BANK NAME : Standard Chartered Bank
BANK A/C NO : 52212085677

EARNINGS (INR) DEDUCTIONS (INR)
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL EARNED | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BASIC PAY 2225000 2225000 | PROVIDENT FUND 2670.00
SUPPLEMENTARY ALLOWANCE 19,580.00 19,580.00 | LABOUR WELFARE FUND 31.00
HRA 11,125.00 11,125.00 |
SHIFT ALLOWANCE 6,000.00 [
GROSS EARNINGS 52,955.00 58,955.00 | GROSS DEDUCTIONS 2,701.00

NET PAY - 56,254.00

IN WORDS : Rupees Fifty Six Thousand Twe hundred Fifty Four Only

Ramarks: Net pay has been transferred to your above named Bank Account

This is a computer generated pay slip and hence signature not required.




NATWEST DIGITAL SERVICES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Pay slip for the month of JANUARY 2025

EMP 1D : 7942508 DAYS WORKED i p|
NAME P NARASINGH RAD PAY DAYS Hy |
Dol s 1EI04s2012 SHIFT ALLOWANCE (DAYS) : 18.00
MANAGEMENT LEVEL :B
LOCATION : GURUGRAM - CANDOR TECHSPACE
PF NO ¢ MH/BANIASER0M 1093
UAN NO ¢ 1002683034512
PAN : AXOPROTE3L
BANK NAME : Standard Charterad Bank
BANK AIC NO 52212085677
EARNINGS (INR} DEDUCTIONS (INR)
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL EARMED | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BASIC PAY 22,250.00 2225000 | PROVIDENT FUND 2870.00
SUPPLEMENTARY ALLOWANCE 19,580.00 19,580.00 | LABOUR WELFARE FUND 31.00
HRA 11,125.040 11,125.00 |
SHIFT ALLOWANCE 5.400.00 |
GROSS EARNINGS 52 955.00 58.355.00 | GROSS DEDUCTIONS 2.701.00

NET PAY : 55 654.00

IN WORDS : Rupeas Fifty Five Thousand Six hundrad Fifty Four Only

Ramarks: Net pay has been transfarred to your above named Bank Account

This is a computar generated pay slip and hence signature not required.




